
 

STATE   OF   RHODE   ISLAND 
Public Utilities Commission 

 

89 Jefferson Boulevard 
Warwick, Rhode Island 02888 
(401) 941-4500 

Chairman Ronald T. Gerwatowski 
Commissioner Abigail Anthony 
Commissioner John C. Revens, Jr. 

 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
To: Dockets 5013 and 5141 Service Lists 
From: Cindy Wilson-Frias 
Date: April 7, 2021 
Re: Procedural Schedule for BIUD’s Power Supply Procurement Plan, Annual 

Reconciliation, and Demand Side Management (DSM) Dockets 
 
Thank you for your participation in today’s prehearing conference.  The following represents the 
agreed-upon schedule.  Data Responses are due as soon as possible. 
 
The parties agreed to June 1, 2021 effective dates for the Annual Reconciliation and the DSM 
program.  The Commission is expected to suspend the Annual Reconciliation for one month at 
its next open meeting. 
 
Both Dockets 
 
May 20, 2021 9:30 A.M. Public Comment Hearing (Zoom) 
 
Docket No. 5141 - Procurement/Annual Reconciliation  
 
May 6, 2021 Division Position, unless there will be a Settlement 
May 11, 2021 Settlement, if any 
May 13, 2021 BIUD Response to Division Position if no Settlement was filed 
May 20, 2021 10:00 A.M. Evidentiary Hearing 
 
Docket No. 5013 - DSM 
 
May 6, 2021 Division Position, OER Comments, if any 
May 13, 2021 BIUD Response to Division Position, if necessary 
May 20, 2021 1:00 P.M. Evidentiary Hearing 
 
 
 
 
Copy: Linda George, DPUC Administrator 
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